
Health and Social Care Committee 
 

Meeting Venue: 

Committee Room 1 - Senedd 

 

 

 

Meeting date: 

Wednesday, 4 June 2014  

 

Meeting time: 

09.15 

 

For further information please contact:  

Llinos Madeley 

Committee Clerk 

029 2089 8403 

HSCCommittee@wales.gov.uk  

  

 

Agenda 

 

 

1 Introductions, apologies and substitutions (09.15)  

2 Inquiry into orthodontic services in Wales: Evidence session 3 (09.15 - 

10.15) (Pages 1 - 22)  

 

Mark Drakeford AM, Minister for Health and Social Services 

Dr Sandra Sandham, Chair of the Strategic Advisory Group on Orthodontics 

David Thomas, Chief Dental Officer 

3 Papers to note (10.15) (Pages 23 - 28) 

4 Motion under Standing Order 17.42(vi) to resolve to exclude the 

public for item 5 and under Standing Order 17.42(ix) for item 6 (10.20)  

Break (10.20 - 10.35) 

 

------------------------ Public Document Pack ------------------------



5 Inquiry into access to medical technologies - consideration of the key 

issues (10.35 - 11.35) (Pages 29 - 36) 

6 Consideration of the Committee's forward work programme for the 

autumn term 2014 (11.35 - 12.05) (Pages 37 - 53) 



Document is Restricted

Pack Page 1

Agenda Item 2By virtue of paragraph(s) vi of Standing Order 17.42



 

 

Health and Social Care Committee 

 

Short inquiry into orthodontic services in Wales – Evidence from the Minister 

for Health and Social Services 

 

Purpose 

 

1. This paper outlines the background to the introduction of the current 

contractual arrangements for dentistry, the independent review and the 

previous inquiry into orthodontic services both completed in 2010/11, the 

current pressures on the service and work being carried out to address 

orthodontic capacity issues.  

 

2. The paper also addresses the issues raised in the Committee’s terms of 

reference for the inquiry.  

 

Background  

 

3. Before 2006 the provider driven system in operation left all dentists, 

including orthodontists, to decide where and what level of NHS service they 

would provide. The system saw orthodontics accounting for high levels of 

NHS funding and the percentage year on year increases in orthodontic 

spend was well above that of other dental services. Some of the cases 

treated were on the lower end of treatment need.  

 

4. In 2006 new contractual arrangements were introduced which saw three 

important changes in relation to orthodontics:  

 

 the introduction of the Index of Orthodontic Treatment Need (IOTN) 

as a means of assessing the need and eligibility for NHS orthodontic 

treatment on dental health grounds; this allowed LHBs to calculate 

the number and percentage of their resident populations that could 

be considered eligible/need for NHS orthodontic care; 

 Local Health Boards (LHBs) were given responsibility for the provision 

of dental services to meet local needs; and  

 there was a move away from a non-cash limited centrally held budget 

to a cash limited allocation to LHBs.   

Pack Page 9



 

 

 

5. In the past, there was often little consistency in the way that orthodontic 

needs were assessed. Under the new arrangements, all assessments are 

made using IOTN which provides a much fairer and more consistent way of 

assessing clinical need and defines the groups of patients for whom NHS 

orthodontic services treatment is considered necessary to secure their oral 

health.  

 

Independent review of orthodontic services 2010 

 

6. In 2010 an expert Review Group, chaired by Professor Stephen 

Richmond, Professor of Orthodontics at Cardiff University School of 

Dentistry, reported on the provision of orthodontics in Wales. This was in 

response to reported difficulties and followed a recommendation made by 

the NHS Dental Contract Task & Finish Review Group who highlighted 

orthodontics as an area requiring further consideration.  

 

7. The Review report concluded that current spending on orthodontics in 

Wales was capable of largely meeting the orthodontic needs of patients. The 

report made clear there was little unnecessary treatment undertaken, 

although there was a need for improved validation and further confirmation 

regarding the quality of services provided. What also came over clearly was 

that the system of provision and management of orthodontic services in 

Wales contained inconsistencies and inefficiencies. In addition the location 

of and access to services was not uniform.  

 

8. Welsh Government have asked Professor Richmond to conduct a further 

assessment and update of the data previously examined and reported on in 

2010. This review commenced in April 2014 and is due to report by August 

2014.  

 

Health, Wellbeing and Local Government Committee inquiry into 

orthodontic services 2010/11 

 

9. The Committee’s report broadly supported Welsh Government’s policy 

direction and also mirrored the findings and recommendations of the 

expert Review Group. The Committee made 17 recommendations covering 

Pack Page 10



 

 

service development, improving efficiency and effectiveness, along with 

better referral and monitoring. The recommendations and the action taken 

are summarised in Annex A. 

 

Access for patients 

 

10. The focus of a significant proportion of patients has moved from 

wanting to ensure their teeth are healthy and pain free, to a growing wish 

that they should also be cosmetically pleasing. This presents new 

challenges about where the boundaries should lie between treatment 

needed to maintain oral health- available for all who want it from the NHS - 

and cosmetic treatment.  

 

11. Demand for orthodontic treatment has increased across the UK. The 

Welsh Government and LHBs also face spending pressures and orthodontic 

provision has to be placed in context with other dental health priorities. The 

expenditure on orthodontics within primary care dentistry represents 10% 

of the total funding of NHS dental services and 37.5% of the total 

expenditure on NHS dental services for children. It is therefore vital that 

continued funding is based upon sound needs assessment, prioritisation 

and an integrated approach between the orthodontic dental service 

providers.  

 

12. Most recent (but as yet unpublished) data obtained from NHS Business 

Services Authority (NHS BSA) indicates that areas of concern highlighted by 

Professor Richmond’s 2010 report have started to improve. In 2012/13 

LHBs commissioned additional Units of Orthodontic Activity (UOA) which led 

to an additional 500 patients per year starting treatment (6% increase). In 

addition the number of patients just receiving review appointments and no 

treatment was reduced by 59%. LHBs have started to concentrate their 

commissioning on a smaller number of specialist providers. These actions 

are important as the efficiency of the contract (value for money and 

productivity) will be improved as well as the quality of the outcome. 

 

13. Despite improvements I am aware access difficulties for patients 

seeking orthodontic treatment remain in some parts of Wales with some 

patients waiting too long for treatment. A Welsh Government survey of each 

Pack Page 11



 

 

LHB (March 2014) provided the following data on current waiting times and 

the number of children accessing services in each LHB.  

 

Provision of orthodontics in primary and secondary dental care 

Local Health Board Primary Care Waiting Times 

(latest available data) 

Secondary Care Waiting Lists 

(latest available data)) 

Abertawe Bro 

Morgannwg ULHB  

Referral to Treatment: 

Average 24 months (5,257 

patients, includes 1,067 u/11 

years of age - as at 

December 2013). 

26 weeks/189 patients (as at 

December 2013). 

Aneurin Bevan LHB Referral to Assessment: 

3-36 months (1,827 

patients). 

Assessment to Treatment: 

2-36 months (960 patients). 

Referral to Assessment: 

2-3 months (19 patients). 

Assessment to treatment: 

18-36 months (28 patients). 

Betsi Cadwaladr 

ULHB 

Referral to Assessment: 6-24 

months (average 16 months). 

Assessment to Treatment: 0-

2 months (average 6 weeks). 

767 patients (as at 6 April 

2014). 

Cardiff & Vale ULHB Referral to Assessment: 

12-24 months (4,019 

patients). 

Assessment to Treatment: 

0-2 months.  

Referral to Assessment: 2-5 

months (177 patients) 

Referral to Treatment:18-20 

months (919 patients)  

Cwm Taf LHB Most patients are referred to 

practices in Cardiff (included 

in Cardiff & Vale ULHB 

figures).  

Referral to Assessment: 

2-8 months (416 patients). 

Referral to Treatment: 

18-24 months (384 

patients). 

Hywel Dda LHB Referral to Assessment: 

Average 9.6 months (2,145 

patients). 

Referral to Treatment: 

2.4 years (1,584 patients). 

Referral to Assessment: 

4 months (141 patients). 

Referral to Treatment: 

7-8 months (59 patients).  

Powys Teaching LHB Referral to Treatment: 6-18 

months  

Up to 42 months (South 

Powys) – reflects recruitment 

issues (100 patients). 

 

Pack Page 12



 

 

14. As the data indicates, there is wide variation in waiting time for both 

assessment and treatment across Wales. There are a number of reasons for 

this variation.  Inefficient, inappropriate and early referral processes inhibit 

practitioners from providing orthodontic treatment, and assessment 

appointments clog up appointment books. Evidence from NHS BSA suggests 

that a significant number of patients treated in 2009 (average 13% of all 

treatments provided across Wales) were retreated between 2012 and 2013. 

In addition during 2012/13, 624 patients abandoned or discontinued their 

treatment.  If these two areas can be reduced or eliminated then the system 

will be able to treat more patients per year and significantly reduce waiting 

times. 

 

Effectiveness of working relationships between practices and LHBs 

 

15. Welsh Government has heeded the recommendations of the Health, 

Wellbeing and Local Government Committee inquiry into orthodontic 

services 2010/11and has overseen the development of a series of 

regionally based Managed Clinical Networks. These were established in 

2011 and have brought LHB officials and clinicians from both primary and 

secondary care together. Even in the relatively short time that they have 

been working some notable achievements have been delivered. These 

include the development of cogent referral protocols and processes, the 

refinement of the clinical quality monitoring system and the development of 

an accreditation process used to identify dentists with enhanced skills and 

capable of delivering high quality NHS orthodontic care 

 

Funding for orthodontic services 

 

16. LHBs receive funding for each of the NHS contracts delivered in their 

area. There are more orthodontic providers located in Cardiff and Swansea 

than anywhere else in Wales, consequently there is variation in funding 

levels for orthodontics in each LHB. For example, Cwm Taf Health Board 

have very little orthodontic activity or funding. However, the vast majority of 

their residents are treated in Cardiff. Professor Richmond’s 2010 report 

indicated that the NHS funding for orthodontics was adequate to meet the 

need.  

 

Pack Page 13



 

 

17. NHS orthodontic treatment remains part of the LHB general dental 

services cash limited allocations with a total spend of £13.5 million 

(2012/13). Just over £12 million of this sum is spent on providing 

treatment and the balance is spent on assessment and repairs of 

appliances. It currently costs the taxpayer £1,300 to treat each individual 

patient. LHBs must develop more effective commissioning mechanisms to 

ensure that orthodontic treatment remains good value for money and 

remain affordable  

  

Priority for orthodontics with the National Oral Health Plan 

 

18. Together for Health: A National Oral Health Plan for Wales was 

published in March 2013. This is a five year plan and tasked LHBs to 

produce a local oral health plan. Orthodontics was highlighted as a priority 

within the National Plan. A number of specific actions were produced 

regarding orthodontics including the intention to review (alongside 

England) the current NHS orthodontic contract by 2016/17. The specific 

actions included the need for LHBs to: 

 

 work closely together to develop regionally agreed referral and care 

pathways which will allow general dental services, Community Dental 

Services (CDS) and Hospital Dental Services to better work together; 

 develop clear plans on how their residents will access specialist 

dental services based in primary care (specialists and dentists with 

enhanced skills), the CDS and/or secondary care, and ensure an 

integrated approach to the delivery of these services; and  

 work to the Welsh Government’s Guidance on Management of NHS 

Orthodontics in Primary Care. 

 

19. In addition the development of a Strategic Advisory Forum in 

Orthodontics has enabled Welsh Government to obtain expert clinical advice 

on the development of national orthodontic policy for Wales. NHS BSA 

continues to provide the clinical monitoring of NHS orthodontic contracts. 

During 2012/13 a random selection of orthodontic contracts were 

examined, and action taken to rectify poor quality care was advised on 1 

provider (29 provider contracts were monitored)  

 

Pack Page 14



 

 

Impact of the dental contract on the provision of orthodontics 

 

20. LHBs and providers find it easy to monitor delivery of UOAs and agree 

that the contract is simple to administer. Providers prefer the current 

regular ‘up front’ payment mechanism in comparison to old ‘fee per item’ 

system. The introduction of the IOTN criteria for NHS orthodontics has also 

clarified issues of who is eligible to access NHS orthodontics.  

 

21. In terms of future areas for action the following issues need to continue 

to be targeted.  

 

 Further work is required on developing a robust data collection 

system.  

 High number of treatment incompletion rates, inappropriate use of 

UOAs in orthodontic assessments and poor treatment outcomes. It is 

difficult to impose a financial or contractual penalty when poor 

quality care is delivered. There are challenges in finding the best way 

to monitor and manage such matters and further work is underway to 

improve the position.  

 The capacity of LHBs to monitor results beyond UOA delivery requires 

careful consideration and there is a need to develop a patient report 

outcome measure (as a measure of quality). 

 LHBs continue to commission general dental services contracts which 

have small quantities of orthodontic elements within them. These 

contracts are inefficient and often have relatively large assessment to 

treatment ratios. In addition when these contracts are 

reviewed/replaced there is some loss of orthodontic activity as LHBs 

convert orthodontic activity into general Units of Dental Activity i.e. 

non orthodontic courses of treatment.  

 The current system needs to do more to actively encourage use of 

skill mix. For example, use of orthodontic therapists in delivering 

some aspects of orthodontic care; and finally 

 When treatment is abandoned/discontinued by a provider the current 

contract is not clear on responsibility for treatment completion so 

LHBs can be faced with paying twice for the same patient if they start 

treatment with one provider and complete their treatment with 

Pack Page 15



 

 

another provider. We are considering changes to the Regulations to 

address this issue.   

 

 

 

 

Mark Drakeford AM 

Minister for Health and Social Services   

Pack Page 16



 

 

Annex A 

Recommendations from the Health, Wellbeing & Local Government Committee report into orthodontic services 

2010/11 

 

RECOMMENDATION COMMENT/CURRENT POSITION (April 2014) 

1. Welsh Government commissions further 

research to assess the orthodontic treatment 

need, ensuring that contracts for orthodontic 

treatment are adequate to meet demand 

Managed Clinical Networks (MCNs) have been established across Wales 

covering SE, SW and NW Wales (Powys links in to NW MCN).  

 

MCNs contribute to the work of the Strategic Advisory Forum (SAF) on 

Orthodontics established by the Welsh Government (WG) in July 2011 to 

take forward the recommendations of the Inquiry and the WG’s Task and 

Finish Group.  

 

Role of MCNs is to liaise with the Local Health Boards (LHBs) to establish 

appropriate clinical pathways and be responsible for appropriate 

standards of clinical care. Where there is an unmet need for orthodontic 

care, the LHBs in conjunction with the local clinical network, should test 

the use of an appropriate skill mix to assess needs and priorities for 

care. 

2. LHBs improve the efficiency and effectiveness 

of orthodontic services delivery through effective 

procurement processes This should include 

ensuring that contracts contain details about the 

Similar to the Independent Task and Finish Group Report (T&F Report) 

recommendation 2. 

 

Welsh Government issued interim guidance to LHBs in March 2011 on 

P
ack P

age 17



 

 

number of treatment starts and treatment 

completes per year in each contract 

the effective and efficient commissioning of orthodontic services. The 

guidance covers a range of issues including: the use and interpretation 

of data for improved contract management particularly in relation to 

assessment/review/treatment starts; Peer Assessment Rating (PAR) and 

specific contractual information requirements. Feedback from LHBs and 

MCNs confirms that the guidance is being used and working well. 

Guidance was reissued to LHBs May 2013. 

3. Welsh Government produces guidance for LHBs 

on the effective and efficient procurement of 

orthodontic services This should include guidance 

on developing agreements based on the number 

of treatments provided per year, quality of 

services, orthodontic treatment outcomes and 

value for money 

Similar to T&F Report (rec 2). 

 

Covered by WG guidance - reissued to LHBs May 2013. 

4. Welsh Government discusses with the Welsh 

Consultant Orthodontic Group how to introduce 

standardised Unit of Orthodontic Activity (UOA) 

rate to address the disparity in UOA value and 

volume of treatment provided 

Although there is some variation in rates, the value of a Unit of 

Orthodontic Activity (UOA) is relatively uniform across Wales, average 

£62 with a range from £58-£74. Standardisation of the UOA might 

create additional capacity but it could also destabilise the service if such 

a move was adopted overnight. Orthodontists have fixed term contracts 

and changes can only be negotiated when they are due for renewal. 

There are financial implications if the value of the UOA is standardised at 

a higher level than the current average value. 

 

LHBs have considered UOA value outliers as part of negotiations on 

P
ack P

age 18



 

 

contract renewal. 

5. LHBs review contracts identified as delivering 

orthodontic assessments only or mainly 

assessments and very few treatments 

Covered by WG guidance – reissued to LHBs May 2013. 

6. LHBs introduce specific contractual changes to 

take account of treatment provided rather than 

just delivery of UOAs This should include 

consideration of whether practitioners should be 

allowed to claim for a repeat assessment within a 

short period of time unless it is clinically justified 

Covered by WG guidance – reissued to LHBs May 2013. 

7. Welsh Government facilitates the development 

of an electronic referral system in line with 

Recommendation 6 of the Government‘s national 

review, which will allow records to be monitored 

centrally 

Similar to T&F report (rec 6). 

 

WG is continuing to encourage LHBs and General Dental Practitioners 

(GDPs) to use electronic data pending a change to the current 

contract/regulations. LHBs will also benefit from the additional funding 

the WG is making available from the Health Technologies and Telehealth 

Fund to support, amongst other things, e-referrals. 

8. LHBs support the establishment of local MCNs 

in orthodontics with the view of improving patient 

care MCNs should take lead responsibility for 

reducing early, multiple and inappropriate 

referrals in line with Recommendation 12 of the 

Government‘s national review 

Similar to T & F Report (rec 12).  

 

Inappropriate referrals covered by WG Guidance. 

 

MCNs have been established across Wales and have overseen the 

development and implementation of new referral management 

processes. Initial feedback suggests an improved position but it is too 

P
ack P

age 19



 

 

soon to the measure the real impact. The SAF will continue to monitor 

the situation as part of its regular work programme. 

9. Welsh Government funds a one-off waiting list 

initiative to clear the backlog of patients waiting 

for orthodontic treatment 

No additional funding provided due to other pressures/demands on 

budgets. Any additional funding to be met from efficiency savings and 

improvements to the current system. 

10. Welsh Government discusses with the General 

Dental Council (GDC) how to ensure that the issue 

of inappropriate referrals is addressed and 

whether IOTN training should be mandatory for 

all GDPs 

The curriculum for undergraduates includes Index of Orthodontic 

Treatment Need (IOTN) training and dentists are expected to keep 

abreast of all clinical issues through mandatory Continuing Professional 

Development (CPD) processes. 

 

The curriculum for undergraduate training already contains a module on 

IOTN and dentists are expected to keep abreast of all clinical issues 

through the mandatory CPD.  

 

WG also funds dental training at Cardiff University which provides both 

undergraduate and postgraduate training. Undergraduates are trained 

regarding diagnosis, when and how to refer using IOTN, PAR, and the 

use of removable and fixed appliances. Postgraduate courses in 

orthodontics provide advanced orthodontic training. 

 

Inappropriate referrals covered by WG Guidance. Improved software 

helping to address issue as IOTN is automatically triggered on inputting 

information. 

11. Welsh Government amends Regulations to The requirement for such an amendment will be considered when 

P
ack P

age 20



 

 

include a contract penalty for practitioners who 

persistently refer patients early or making a high 

volume of inappropriate referrals in order to 

encourage them to change practice 

changes are made to  the current contract/regulations based on the 

evidence coming forward. 

12. LHBs set out clear contractual arrangements 

with DwSIs including close monitoring of 

treatment outcomes, with a view to the 

development of specific orthodontic Personal 

Dental Services agreements 

The establishment of MCNs has seen a move to the development of 

Dentists with a Special Interest (DwSIs) providing orthodontic services 

N.B. DwSIs now referred to as Dentists with Enhanced Skills (DES). 

Accreditation Schemes for DES have been established across Wales. SAF 

monitoring as part of its regular work programme. 

13. LHBs work with local MCNs to introduce a 

local accreditation scheme and continuing 

professional development for DwSIs 

See recommendation 12 above.                          

14. Welsh Government facilitates the development 

of the skills base of the orthodontic workforce 

The Accreditation Schemes for DES will aid the development of the skills 

base (see recommendation 13 above). 

15. Welsh Government strengthens the current 

GDC guidance to ensure orthodontic therapists 

must be supervised by an orthodontist on the 

specialist register as opposed to a general 

practitioner at all times 

The General Dental Council (GDC) is the regulatory body and assesses 

competence.   

 

Situation changed since recommendation made. New GDC guidelines 

addresses this issue. 

16. Welsh Government amends Regulations to 

include a contract penalty for poor quality 

treatment (based on PAR and excluding those 

cases where the patient was not compliant with 

the treatment) 

Contract sanctions already exist for poor quality work. WG guidance 

contains guidance on PAR. 

P
ack P

age 21



 

 

17. Welsh Government develops an 

implementation process to facilitate close 

monitoring of treatment outcomes through PAR 

and establish a system where PAR score 

reductions are monitored independently on 

annual basis for all providers 

Guidance on PAR is covered in the WG guidance. 

 

PAR forms part of the role of MCNs to address.  PAR monitoring in place 

across Wales via MCNs with SAF also monitoring as part of its regular 

work programme. 

 

P
ack P

age 22



 

Health and Social Care Committee 

 

Meeting Venue: Committee Room 1 - Senedd 
 

 

  
Meeting date:  Thursday, 8 May 2014 

 

  
Meeting time:  09.15 - 15.13 

 

  
This meeting can be viewed on Senedd TV at: 

http://www.senedd.tv/archiveplayer.jsf?v=en_200000_08_05_2014&t=0&l=en 

 

 

Concise Minutes: 

 

   
Assembly Members:  David Rees AM (Chair) 

Leighton Andrews AM 

Rebecca Evans AM 

Janet Finch-Saunders AM 

Elin Jones AM 

Darren Millar AM 

Lynne Neagle AM 

Gwyn R Price AM 

Lindsay Whittle AM 

Kirsty Williams AM 

 

  

   
Witnesses:  Professor Huw Griffiths 

Professor John Watkins 

Mark Drakeford AM, Minister for Health and Social 

Services 

Ifan Evans, Healthcare Innovation 

Christine Morrell, Acting Chief Scientific Adviser 

Stuart Geddes, Director, British Dental Association Welsh 

Council 

Peter Nicholson, Royal Glamorgan Hospital 

Karl Bishop, Abertawe Bro Morgannwg University Health 

Board 

Professor Stephen Richmond, Cardiff and Vale University 

  

Pack Page 23

Agenda Item 3



Health Board 

Bryan Beardsworth, Hywel Dda University Health Board 

Warren Tolley, Powys University Health Board 

 

   
Committee Staff:  Llinos Madeley (Clerk) 

Sarah Sargent (Deputy Clerk) 

Victoria Paris (Researcher) 

Philippa Watkins (Researcher) 

 

  

 

 Introductions, apologies and substitutions  

1.1 No apologies were received. 

 

 Motion under Standing Order 17.42(ix) to resolve to exclude the public 

from the meeting for the following business:  

2.1 The motion was agreed. 

 

 Consideration of the Committee's forward work programme for the 

autumn term 2014  

3.1 The Committee agreed to scope potential inquiries into legal highs, addiction to 

prescription medication and fluoridation of water. 

  

3.2 The Committee agreed its approach to its post-legislative scrutiny of the Mental 

Health (Wales) Measure. 

  

3.3 The Committee discussed its forward work programme for autumn term 2014. 

  

3.4 The Committee agreed the approach to its post-legislative scrutiny of the Mental 

Health (Wales) Measure. 

  

3.5 In accordance with Standing Order 17.34(ii), the Committee voted on the following 

motion, proposed by Elin Jones AM, and accepted by the Chair without notice in 

accordance with Standing Order 17.44: 

  

That the Health and Social Care Committee invite the Rt Hon Ann Clwyd MP to a 

committee meeting to give evidence and be scrutinised on the issues, themes and 

conclusions about NHS services in Wales arising as part of her work on NHS complaints 

in England for the UK Government. 

  

Pack Page 24



3.5 The result of the vote was as follows: 

  

For Against Abstain 

Elin Jones 

Darren Millar 

Janet Finch-

Saunders 

Lindsay Whittle 

Kirsty Williams 

Leighton Andrews 

Rebecca Evans 

Lynne Neagle 

Gwyn Price 

David Rees 

0 

5 5 0 

As there was a tied vote, the Chair’s casting vote was applied in the negative, 

in accordance with Standing Order 6.20(ii). Therefore, the motion was not 

agreed 

  

 

 Inquiry into access to medical technologies in Wales: Evidence session 

15  

4.1 The witnesses responded to questions from Committee members. 

 

 Inquiry into access to medical technologies in Wales: Evidence session 

16  

5.1 The Committee scrutinised the Minister for Health and Social Services on access to 

medical technologies in Wales. 

 

 Inquiry into orthodontic services in Wales: Evidence session 1  

6.1 The witnesses responded to questions from Committee members. 

  

6.2 Peter Nicholson agreed to provide further information to the Committee on the 

number of people referred a year early and a year late to specialist orthodontic 

services, and further evidence to substantiate comments made in relation to the impact 

of an increase in the number of large corporate providers of specialist orthodontic 

services. 

 

 Inquiry into orthodontic services in Wales: Evidence session 2  

7.1     The witnesses responded to questions from Committee members. 

  

Pack Page 25



7.2 Warren Tolley agreed to provide data to the Committee on the rates of non-

completion of specialist orthodontic treatment and its impact. 

  

7.3     Karl Bishop agreed to provide information to the Committee on: 

         The number of missed hospital appointments for specialist orthodontic services;  

         The arrangements in place for providing specialist orthodontic services to 

individuals originally referred for assessment and treatment in another health 

board area. 

 

 Papers to note  

8.1 The Committee noted the information from the Health & Wellbeing Best Practice & 

Innovation Board. 

 

Pack Page 26



 

Health and Social Care Committee 

 

Meeting Venue: Conference Room C - Tŷ Hywel 
 

 

  
Meeting date:  Wednesday, 30 April 2014 

 

  
Meeting time:  09.16 - 12.23 

 

  

 

 

 

Concise Minutes: 

Private 

   
Assembly Members:  David Rees AM (Chair) 

Leighton Andrews AM 

Rebecca Evans AM 

Janet Finch-Saunders AM 

Elin Jones AM 

Darren Millar AM 

Lynne Neagle AM 

Gwyn R Price AM 

Lindsay Whittle AM 

Kirsty Williams AM 

 

  

   
   
Committee Staff:  Llinos Madeley (Clerk) 

Helen Finlayson (Second Clerk) 

Sarah Sargent (Deputy Clerk) 

Victoria Paris (Researcher) 

 

  

 

1 Introductions, apologies and substitutions  

 

1.1 No apologies were received. 

 

Pack Page 27



2 Inquiry into the availability of bariatric services: consideration of draft 

report  

 

2.1 The Committee discussed and agreed the draft report on the inquiry into the 

availability of bariatric services subject to minor amendments. 

 

3 Consideration of the Committee's forward work programme for autumn 

term 2014  

 

3.1 The Committee discussed its forward work programme for the autumn term 2014 

and requested scoping papers on a selection of topics for consideration at a future 

meeting. 

 

3.2 The Committee agreed to postpone the scheduled oral evidence session on its 

follow-up inquiry into the contribution of community pharmacy to health services with 

the Minister for Health and Social Services until the autumn term; date to be agreed. 

 

4 Professional Development Programme: Financial Scrutiny  

 

4.1 Members participated in a session on in-year and end-year financial scrutiny as 

part of the Professional Development Programme. 

 

5 Papers to note  

 

5.1 The Committee noted the minutes of the previous meeting. 

 

Pack Page 28



Document is Restricted

Pack Page 29

Agenda Item 5By virtue of paragraph(s) vi of Standing Order 17.42



Document is Restricted

Pack Page 37

Agenda Item 6By virtue of paragraph(s) ix of Standing Order 17.42



Document is Restricted

Pack Page 42

By virtue of paragraph(s) ix of Standing Order 17.42



Document is Restricted

Pack Page 45

By virtue of paragraph(s) ix of Standing Order 17.42



Document is Restricted

Pack Page 49

By virtue of paragraph(s) ix of Standing Order 17.42



Document is Restricted

Pack Page 53

By virtue of paragraph(s) ix of Standing Order 17.42


	Agenda
	2 Inquiry into orthodontic services in Wales: Evidence session 3
	HSC(4)-14-14 Paper 1

	3 Papers to note
	Minutes of 30 April 2014 Meeting

	5 Inquiry into access to medical technologies - consideration of the key issues
	6 Consideration of the Committee's forward work programme for the autumn term 2014
	HSC(4)-14-14 Paper 3 Annex A
	HSC(4)-14-14 Paper 3 Annex B
	HSC(4)-14-14 Paper 3 Annex C
	HSC(4)-14-14 Paper 3 Annex D


